
From: Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources)  
Sent: 27 September 2016 11:25 
To: Huws, Angharad (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 
Subject: Fw: Dyfodol Gwasanaethau Treftadaeth yng Nghymru – Cyfarfod cyntaf / Future of 
Heritage Services in Wales - First meeting 

 
Call me! 

  
From: David Anderson  
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 11:08 AM 
To: Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources); Wilkins, Julie (ESNR-Economy 

Skills and Natural Resources); Mathias, Andrew (ESNR-Strategy-Communications); Mason, Toby 
(OFMCO - Communications)  
Cc: Neil Wicks; Catrin Taylor; Heledd Fychan; Elisabeth Elias   
Subject: RE: Dyfodol Gwasanaethau Treftadaeth yng Nghymru – Cyfarfod cyntaf / Future of 
Heritage Services in Wales - First meeting  

  

Dear Jason, 

Many thanks for sharing these documents with us. Please find attached the message we 
plan to issue to staff tomorrow. Though based on the draft sent to us, it has been adapted 
to reflect our current position on this significant matter. 

As both Elisabeth and I stated at the Steering Group meeting, we are committed to 
contributing fully to the discussions and are keen to explore options for greater 
collaboration between Wales’ heritage organisations, whilst respecting our individual 
identity, independence, integrity and core purpose. We are attending the Steering Group 
without prejudice and need to consider following publication the implications for 
Amgueddfa Cymru as the proposals develop. Our Board of Trustees meets on Thursday and 
will discuss the Museum’s response to the statement. We would ask that all communication 
and messaging reflects our position. 

Catrin has requested sight on the statement and press release,  and we would also like to 
request a copy of the proposed stakeholder communication. We would be grateful of 
confirmation that the content of each of these documents will not differ in any significant 
way from the most recently updated Terms of Reference. I would be grateful if you could 
also confirm that the PwC report being published tomorrow is unchanged from the version 
we received in July.  

All best wishes, 

David 

From: Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources) 
Date: 26 September 2016 at 15:21:36 BST 
To: Julie Wilkins   
Cc: Andrew Mathias; Toby Mason  
Subject: Dyfodol Gwasanaethau Treftadaeth yng Nghymru – Cyfarfod cyntaf / Future of Heritage 
Services in Wales - First meeting 

Annwyl bawb / Dear all 



  
Annwyl bawb, ymhellach i'r cyfarfod cyntaf a gynhaliwyd ar ddydd Iau, 21 o fis Medi, 
ynghlwm mae fersiwn wedi’i ddiweddaru o’r cylch gorchwyl a’r papur 
cyfathrebu.  Byddwn yn ddiolchgar am unrhyw sylwadau sydd gennych erbyn 11:00 
bore fory. 
  
Os ydych am drafod hyn ymhellach, yna peidiwch ag oedi i gysylltu â Jason ar ei ffôn 
symudol - xxxxxxxxxxxxxx. 
  
******************************************** 
  
Further to the first meeting held on Thursday, 21 September, please find attached an 
updated version of the ToR and communications paper.  I would be grateful for any 
comments you may have by 11.00 am tomorrow morning. 
  
If you would like to discuss this further then please do not hesitate to contact Jason 
on his mobile – xxxxxxxxxxx. 
  
Dymuniadau gorau / Kind regards. 
  
Julie 

  
  
Julie Wilkins 
CP i’r / PA to Kate Clark/Jason Thomas 

  
Is-Adran Amgueddfeydd, Archifau a Llyfrgelloedd / Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd 
Hanesyddol (Cadw) 
Museums, Archives and Libraries Division / Historic Environment Service 
(Cadw) 
  
Adran yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth / Department of Economy, 
Science and Transport 

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government 
 


